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Amadi, Eric A - DNR

From: Julie A Zimdars <Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 2:37 PM
To: Amadi, Eric A - DNR
Cc: Mike Kellogg
Subject: FW: BRRTS 02-41-553761 and 06-41-560068 Connell Wabash Site - RAOR 

Addendum/Pre-Design Work Plan (Rev 2)
Attachments: Sewer Removal Details_Figure1B_Connell Wabash RAOR Addendum R2_220121prnt.pdf; 

MMSD Sewer line 20121806627.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi Eric- 
In response to your email dated November 23, 2021, Ramboll has prepared the attached Figure (Figure 1B, Connell 
Wabash RAOR Addendum R2) to identify the sanitary and storm sewers that will remain in place or be removed during 
proposed excavation of PCB-impacted soil areas. Ramboll is providing these additional details at the RAOR stage as 
requested by the DNR.  Typically this type of detail would be addressed in the subsequent NR724 Remedial Design 
Report.  As a reminder, we are still awaiting approval of the pre-design sampling effort that DNR previously requested 
and we detailed in the Pre-Design Sampling Work Plan that was submitted on September 28, 2021 (included with RAOR 
Addendum Revision 2). We would like to point out that the details provided herein could change based on that 
upcoming sampling data.  
  
The sewers identified for removal (shown in red) associated with proposed PCB soil excavations include: 

1. One (1) storm sewer within the former loading dock area located east of the historic footprint of the building. 
The 12” storm sewer connects into the large storm sewer beneath the City corridor access road.  The storm 
sewer is to be removed within the property boundaries then cut, sealed, and grouted at the property line or 
with City approval, potentially at the large sewer connection point.  

2. One (1) sanitary service sewer east of the building footprint.  The sanitary sewer previously serviced the building 
and connects to the 48 inch MIS (MMSD Metropolitan Interceptor Sewer) gravity sanitary sewer that transects 
the property. The building sanitary line will be removed during PCB soil excavation to the connection point with 
the 48 inch sanitary sewer. The sanitary service line will have a grout-plug installed at the connection manhole 
to the main sanitary sewer.  

  
The 48 inch MIS sanitary sewer that gravity flows north to South Shore Treatment Plant, which is located east and south 
of the former building footprint, will be preserved and operational throughout PCB remedial activities (shown in green). 
The MMSD sewer map with relative elevations (manhole rim and pipe inverts) is attached. As shown on Detail 1/Figure 
1B, shallow PCB-impacted soil is expected to be removed to 2-4 feet in depth in areas near and above the MMSD sewer 
line. Since it is expected that around 8 feet or more of separation will exist between both the bottom of the excavation 
and also the bottom of shallow sewer removal, we are not expecting the excavation to be within the five (5) foot critical 
zone where soft dig techniques would be specified, such as hydro-vac or air knife. Three (3) areas are identified on the 
figure where this separation distance will be confirmed both during the forthcoming remedial design stage and also in 
the field during excavation work. The specifications for the excavation work will include these soft dig requirements in a 
potential case where the excavation could infringe upon the 5 foot critical zone. As indicated above, proposed 
excavation areas could expand or otherwise change once the new sampling data is collected and the effect on the sewer 
lines would require re-assessment.  
  



2

Additional storm and sanitary sewers and water utilities are located to the west and south of the building footprint that 
are not nearby/within proposed PCB excavation activities. These utilities previously serviced the building and will be 
properly abandoned (e.g. removal and/or grout-plug at connections) as part of the proposed site grading, capping and 
restoration activities. Many of these utilities have previously been plugged with grout near the building edge during the 
2012-2013 building demolition activities. These remedial design details are pertinent to the Remedial Design Report, and 
not a detail that is necessary for approval of the Remedial Actions Options report. 
 
Please contact me with any questions on this requested information. 
 
Julie A. Zimdars, PE 

Senior Managing Engineer 
  
D 414-837-3564 
M 262-719-4507 
julie.zimdars@ramboll.com 
_________________________________ 

Ramboll 
234 W. Florida Street 
Fifth Floor 
Milwaukee, WI 53204 
USA 
https://ramboll.com 
 
 
 

From: Amadi, Eric A - DNR <Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 6:25 PM 
To: Julie A Zimdars <Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com> 
Subject: FW: BRRTS 02-41-553761 and 06-41-560068 Connell Wabash Site - RAOR Addendum/Pre-Design Work Plan 
(Rev 2) 
 
Hi Julie: 
 
I presented the subject site report to the VPLE Committee today (23Nov2021).  The Committee requests a map/figure 
showing the sewers (referenced in the subject site report under the heading, “Excavation Near Sewer Structures”), that 
will remain in place and those that will be excavated.  Also, show areas where materials will be removed within the 
indicated five (5) feet of the sewer structures known as critical zone and the reduced critical zone of 1.5 feet.   
 
Please let me know if you have questions. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Eric  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Eric Amadi 
Phone: (414) 405-0752 
eric.amadi@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Julie A Zimdars <Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 3:27 PM 
To: Amadi, Eric A - DNR <Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov> 
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Cc: Mike Kellogg <mkellogg-5524@connell-lp.com>; Noel, Mike <Mike.Noel@tetratech.com>; Slenska, Mike (Pittsburgh) 
USA <mike.slenska@trmi.biz>; Bollinger, Mike W (Pittsburgh) USA <Mike.Bollinger@TRMI.Biz>; Larry Haskin 
(lhaskin@haskinkarls.com) <lhaskin@haskinkarls.com> 
Subject: BRRTS 02-41-553761 and 06-41-560068 Connell Wabash Site - RAOR Addendum/Pre-Design Work Plan (Rev 2) 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi Eric – On behalf of Connell Aluminum Properties, attached is the Addendum (Revision 2) to the Remedial Action 
Options Report (RAOR) and Pre-Design Sampling Work Plan for the Former Koppers Tar Plant and Wabash Alloys Site 
that incorporates WDNR comments received on July 9, 2021.      
 
We will upload an electronic copy to the WDNR’s portal.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thanks, Julie 
 
Julie A. Zimdars, PE 

Senior Managing Engineer 
  
D 414-837-3564 
M 262-719-4507 
julie.zimdars@ramboll.com 
_________________________________ 

Ramboll 
234 W. Florida Street 
Fifth Floor 
Milwaukee, WI 53204 
USA 
https://ramboll.com 
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